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DATE: ril 11, 1994

TO: TALBOTT, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

FROM: CHARLES H. HILL, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF WATER
WASTEWATER

SUZANNE BUREAU CHIEF, DIVISION OF LEGAL
SERVICES

RE: DOCKET NO. 946232-WU; REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM FLORIDA
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REGULATION FOR PROVISION OF

WATER SERVICE IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY BY HOUSE OF BENEFITS
MINISTRY.

Docket No. 940232-WU was opened to process the request for exemptlon from

Florida Public Service Commission wrle’gulauon. After review ot‘ the lication, staff
discovered that Docket No. 940179-WU had also been opened to the request for
mforﬂmof MiniltriuWaterSupp whlchtsthesameapphcant,umng

a r submitted the first lication
t No. 940179-&6; gaddrmm ECannon,Cannon&SonsWe Drilling

rvices, had submitted an application for tlns project, using the name House of Benefits
ini the cant, staff discovered the appropriate title for the
is House of Prayer Ministries Water . House of Benefits Ministry was the original
name, but was later changed to House r Ministries Water Supgly However, when

the zgond application was submitted, using a different title Docket No. 940232-WU was
crea
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*An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer”
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